

Graeme McAlpine

Freelance Camera Supervisor / Camera Operator

**18 Broomfield Drive
Billingshurst, West Sussex,
RH14 9TJ**

M 07836 271605

T 01403 782322

E graeme@mc Alpine.tv

Skills

With many years in the TV industry, I have the skills, knowledge and experience required of a Camera Supervisor and Lighting Camera Operator, able to achieve the very best results possible.

My broad background and good team working abilities helps bring technical and creative innovations to any production. With good communication skills and positive attitude, I can help promote new possibilities and resolve any challenges along the way.

Personal Profile

14 Years Staff - ITV London and 28 Years Freelance

Since going freelance in 1991, I have worked in a variety of positions:-

Camera Supervisor and Operator – Studio, OBs and Live Events

Lighting Camera Operator – Studio, OBs, PSC, SNG and Live Events

Technical Manager & Lighting Director– Broadcast, Corporate & Live Events

Producer, Director and Researcher - Broadcast & Corporate Productions

Director/Vision Mixer – Corporate Live Events & Webcasts

Video Editor (FCP) - Corporate Productions

Employment

1991 - Present - Freelance

1989 - 1991 - Staff ITV London - Lighting Camera Operator

Location filming ITV 's high profile coverage at home and abroad.

1986 - 1989 - Staff ITV London - Location & Studio Production Manager

Location & Studio Technical Manager, studio, film and OB's for ITV and it's clients

1979 -1986 - Staff ITV - Camera Operator (Studio & OB's)

Camera Operator on ITV's drama, comedy, current affairs and sport output.

1977 -1979 - Staff ITV - Admin Assistant (Film, Studio & OB's)

Assistant to Mike Southgate at ITV

**18 Broomfield Drive
Billingshurst, West Sussex,
RH14 9TJ**

M 07836 271605

T 01403 782322

E graeme@mc Alpine.tv

Examples Outside Broadcast work

Trump Visit - London	Eurovision
Miss World Finals 2018 - China	Host Broadcaster
Clipper Round The World Race Finish - Liverpool	Host Broadcaster
Farnborough Airshow	Host Broadcaster
Royal Wedding - Harry & Megan Windsor Castle	Sky TV
World Table Tennis Championships - London	Host Broadcaster
World Athletic Championships - London	Host Broadcaster
America's Cup - Portsmouth & Bermuda	BT Sport & BBC
Olympic Coverage – Beijing & London	Host Broadcaster
Commonwealth Games - Manchester, India & Glasgow	Host Broadcaster
British Open Golf Championship	BBC Sport
Aviva Premiership Rugby	Sunset & Vine/ESPN & BT Sport
Six Nations Rugby	BBC Sport
Wimbledon Championship Tennis	BBC Sport
Match of the Day	BBC Sport
Horse Racing	ITV, BBC Sport & C4
Dubai World Cup	Host Broadcaster
Goodwood Revival	Endemol/ITV Network
Ukulele Orchestra of Great Britain - Barbican Concert	Bona Broadcasting
State Opening of Parliament	ITN & BBC
Proms Concerts - Albert Hall	BBC Music & Arts
University Boat Race	BBC Sport
Invictus Games - Cycling	Host Coverage
Boxing	BBC Sport/Sky Sport
Crufts Dog Show	Sunset & Vine/C4
London Marathon	BBC Sport
Festival of Remembrance - Albert Hall	BBC Features
Royal Wedding - William & Kate and Charles & Camilla	BBC Events
Davis Cup Tennis	BBC Sport
Rugby World Cup Final	New Zealand TV
F1 British Grand Prix	ITV Sport
Queen Mothers Funeral – Westminster Abbey	BBC Events
Margaret Thatchers Funeral – Westminster Abbey	BBC Events
Trooping of the Colour	BBC Features
Popes Visit - Westminster Abbey	BBC Events

**18 Broomfield Drive
Billingshurst, West Sussex,
RH14 9TJ**

M 07836 271605

T 01403 782322

E graeme@mc Alpine.tv

Examples Studio work

SpeedwayGP Show (Camera Supervisor)	BT Sport
Critérium du Dauphiné (Lighting Director)	v2:TV/ITV 4
Law and Order Studio Debate	ITN/C5
Champions League Studio (Camera Supervisor)	BT Sport
Fight Night Live (Camera Supervisor)	BT Box Office
Real Football Fan Show	UFF Productions/C4
Champions League Goals Show (Camera Supervisor)	BT Sport
Clash Royale Live Finals (Camera Supervisor)	ESL
NFL Studio Show (Camera Supervisor)	Whisper Films/BBC
EU Debate (Cameron and Farage)	ITV Studios
Fletch & Sav Show (Camera Supervisor)	S&V/BT Sport
America's Cup Studio (Camera Supervisor)	BT Sport
This Weeks World	BBC TV
La Vuelta (Lighting Director)	v2:TV/ITV 4
FIM Speedway (Camera Supervisor)	BT Sport
Europa League Goals (Camera Supervisor)	BT Sport
MotoGP Weekend Show (Camera Supervisor)	North One/BT Sport
Heritage Oil Table Tennis (Camera Supervisor)	Axolotl/BT Sport
Rugby Tonight (Camera Supervisor)	S&V/BT Sport
Tim Lovejoy Show (Camera Supervisor)	S&V/BT Sport
Clare Balding Show (Camera Supervisor)	Boomerang/BT Sport
Aviva Premiership Rugby Show (Camera Supervisor)	S&V/BT Sport
European Champions Cup Rugby (Camera Supervisor)	S&V/BT Sport

Examples PSC work

Birding with Bill Oddie	BBC Natural History Unit
How Do They Do That	BBC Entertainment
Under Offer	ITV
Grand National	IMG/C4
Home Front	BBC Arts
The Duke of Edinburgh	Indigo TV/ITV
House Doctor	Talkback/C5
Small Talk	BBC Entertainment
Travel Show	BBC
Wish You Were Here	Thames/ITV
Ozzy Osbourne Special	Indigo TV/ITV
Inside Out	BBC Regions
Dispatches	Roger Bolton/C4
National TV Awards	Indigo TV/ITV
Bargain Hunt	BBC

**18 Broomfield Drive
Billingshurst, West Sussex,
RH14 9TJ**

**M 07836 271605
T 01403 782322
E graeme@mc Alpine.tv**

Corporate Clients

LG, McLaren Racing, British Telecom, Nokia, Tesco, Tower Watson, EE, Commonwealth Institute, GSK, Verizon, Puma, IBM, Thomas Cook, Foreign Press Association, Shell, Sainsbury's, Blue Water, Dunlop Tyres, Mothercare, British Airways, British Nuclear Fuel, BHS, ICL, Airbus UK, Shell, Unilever, Peroni, Google, Hertz.

Education

Tudor Care - Emergency First Aid at Work 2016
1st Option Safety Group - RAW e-learning Course - 2014
BBC Outside Broadcast - Interactive Safety Course - 2006
BBC Outside Broadcast - Working at Heights Course - 2004
BT - Manual Handling Course - 2002
St John Ambulance - First Aid at Work - 1999
BBC White City - Interactive Safety Course - 1995
National Film & TV School - 16mm Film Short Course - 1995
BBC Ealing - 16mm Film Course - 1987
London Weekend TV - Studio Lighting Directors Course - 1986
London Weekend TV - Floor Managers Course - 1982
Ravensbourne College - ITV Sound & Vision Technology Course - 1979

Other

UK National Press card
Member (and former Chair) Guild of Television Camera Professionals
Member Chartered Institute of Journalists
Full Clean Driving Licence